General Greene Elementary

Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: 04/05/2022 - 3:00pm

Title: April GLT

Location:

I. Attendance

Team Members:

Meridith Berger, Kaitlyn Karl (Saeger), Samantha Lambillotte, Emily McInturff, Verlinda Whitsett, Elizabeth Adams, Patricia Archer, Brisha Compton, Nicole Duenas, Stephanie Harris, Leigh Jones, Jennifer Poe, Jennifer Van Ooyen

Guests:

II. Celebrate recent successes

- o 2nd Grade made it through Day 1 of the CogAT!
- Mrs. McInturff just celebrated 10th wedding anniversary!
- Archer is leading Differentiated Data Discussions/Coaching Sessions with K-2 teachers this week!
- Only 36 days of school left!

III. Review and respond to coaching comments

No new coaching comments for this month's meeting.

IV. Approval of last meeting's minutes

The minutes from the last meeting were approved 9-0.

V. Old Business

No old business to be addressed during this meeting.

VI. Indicators to Assess-Create-Monitor

Indicators Assessed

Objectives Planned For

Monitor (updates made)

Instead of looking at Indicators this month, we will be looking at the FAM-S Summary and looking at 2 items that did not have a consensus.

Item 29: Core academic practices exist that are defined across grade levels/spans and content areas by essential components of instruction, curriculum, and environment.

• It was a 50/50 split between a level 2 and level 3 for this item. Staff was given the opportunity to share why they selected each level. After voting again it was 9-2 with more 3s than 2s.

Item 40: Available resources are allocated effectively.

o It was 8.3% - 0; 33.3% -1; 33.3% - 2; and 25% - 3. Staff was given the opportunity to share about why they selected the level they did. Mrs. VanOoyen shared that she gave a 1 because she is expected to do things with mClass but she doesn't have access to mClass. Mrs. Lambillotte also shared that she chose a 1 because we have just started implementing this and we can't say we have been evaluating this annual when we haven't been doing this for a full year. After voting again it was an even split with 5-6 for 1s and 2s.

VII. Other Business

Action Taken:

Free and Reduced Lunch Forms

• We have to send home the free and reduce lunch forms at the end of this year in preparation for the next year. All families will need to fill this out.

Sensory Walk

- The PTA has discussed using the side parking lot for recess and painting activities on the parking lot for students to be able to use when the playground is a muddy mess after it rains for a while.
- The GLT voted 12-0 yes to the Sensory Walk. No one will be able to park in the side parking lot once this is done.

Schedules for 2022-2023

• It was discussed at 3-5 PLCs last week about being self-contained vs. departmentalized next year. They are looking at going self-contained for the 2022-2023 school year.

2021-2022 Budget Update

- LOCAL Instructional Supplies remainder of the budget was spent on the LEGO kits for Baldwin and Lambillotte, new score nets for Rice, and more books for the media center for Collins.
- LOCAL PCard ukulele's were purchased for Adams, Pre-referral IPS manual for Medina and Archer, sets of 2-sided counters, Eureka math cards, k-2 primary journals, color tiles, resources for Medina to use with students.

- OFFICE supplies lanyards, receipt books, wireless mouse, manila folders, and other materials for the supply closet.
- Miscellaneous More LEGO kits and stylus pens for student iPads.

GLT Members for 2022-23

- If you have served for 2 years or are leaving Greene, your team needs to vote for a replacement member before May meeting.
- The following grade levels/groups will be voting for a new representative: Kinder, 1st, 5th, and a 2nd parent rep.

VIII. Next Meeting

Date: 05/03/2022 Time: 3:00pm Title: May GLT

Location: Microsoft Teams

IX. Adjourn 3:58pm